The most spread authoring tools in public sector in the EU

This is an openly published report based on deliverables of the Pilot Project Pilot
“WedAuthors” on Web accessibility for web authoring tools producers and communities (LC-
00788801) lead by Funka in collaboration with CTIC and funded by the European
Commission.

In the report, we use the term CMS (Content management System) as synonymous to
authoring tool.
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Matrix definition

Websites analysed and identified CMSs

Following the methodology, the study analysed more than 10,800 pages within over 1,700
European public body domains. See the complete list in the Appendix I.

The system was able to recognize and characterize the underlying technologies of the 48% of
the websites identified. Thus, after the identification process, 832 concrete (61 unique)
CMSs were detected. After clustering and ordering by the number of occurrences, the list of
these CMSs is shown on the following table:

CMS Occurrences %
DRUPAL 210 25,2%
WORDPRESS 131 15,7%
LIFERAY 72 8,7%
TYPO3 64 7,7%
SHAREPOINT 61 7,3%
JOOMLA 35 4,2%
GOOGLE 22 2,6%
DNN 16 1,9%
GOVERNMENT SITE BUILDER 16 1,9%
SITEIMPROVE 16 1,9%
SITEVISION 16 1,9%
ADOBE EXPERIENCE MANAGER 13 1,6%
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 13 1,6%
INFOPARK 12 1,4%
MAGNOLIA 11 1,3%
PLONE 10 1,2%
SITECORE 9 1,1%
HIPPO 7 0,8%
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CMS Occurrences %
KENTICO 7 0,8%
CKAN 6 0,7%
EPISERVER 6 0,7%
OPENCMS 6 0,7%
JAHIA 5 0,6%
OPENTEXT 5 0,6%
SITEFINITY 5 0,6%
CMS MADE SIMPLE 4 0,5%
IAPPS 4 0,5%
ORCHARD 4 0,5%
SDL 4 0,5%
RAPIDWEAVER 3 0,4%
SPIP 3 0,4%
UMBRACO 3 0,4%
EXPRESSIONENGINE 2 0,2%
EZ PUBLISH 2 0,2%
sQuiz 2 0,2%
WEBSITEBAKER 2 0,2%
ATLASSIAN 1 0,1%
BLOGGER 1 0,1%
CIvIC 1 0,1%
CONTENS 1 0,1%
CYCLONE3 1 0,1%
DISCOURSE 1 0,1%
DM 1 0,1%
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CMS Occurrences %
DOKUWIKI 1 0,1%
EDITPLUS 1 0,1%
EKTRON 1 0,1%
FATWIRE 1 0,1%
GATSBY 1 0,1%
GODADDY 1 0,1%
HUGO 1 0,1%
LIVEAGENT 1 0,1%
MEDIAWIKI 1 0,1%
MURA 1 0,1%
PRISMIC 1 0,1%
ROXEN 1 0,1%
SILVERSTRIPE 1 0,1%
SYMPHONY 1 0,1%
UcMm 1 0,1%
VAADIN 1 0,1%
WEBSITE_X5 1 0,1%
Yl 1 0,1%

Table 1: List of CMSs detected
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CMS features analysed

The main technological features to be represented in the matrix are:

Feature Description

Flag that indicates if the software is a real CMS or not. This is used
when the automatic tools gather information about the software

that is not a real CMS (e.g., Google Search Engine is considered as
a CMS to Wappalyzer).

Is CMS

Application Server The system needed to run the CMS server.

License License of the CMS. The most valuable option is that the CMS is
under a non-restrictive license.

Operating System Platform required for the clients to access the CMS. Multi-
platform support would be the most valuable option.

Programming The programming language in which the CMS is coded. The most
Language valuable option is any of the open and well community-supported
programming languages.

Friendly URLs Support of customizable URLs. This is useful to increase usability
of the website.

WYSIWYG Editor Support of a graphic editor that make the edition process easy.

Multilingual support | Support of multilingual features.

Built in applications | Relevant libraries and applications that the CMS includes.

Last update Date of latest software update.

Table 2: Features of the CMS Matrix

Websites where the CMS could not be identified

There can be several reasons why the chosen methodology has not been able to recognize
and characterize CMS in all automatically analysed websites. After a further manual analysis
performed on a cluster sample of the 52 % where no CMS was detected automatically, the
experts concluded that the main reasons are security and high system customisation.
Security through obscurity is a cyber-security technique based on the secrecy of the
implementation or design of the systems to reduce vulnerabilities and compromise risks.
This mechanism intends to minimise the publication of elements (i.e., code, HTTP headers,
etc.) that might help to identify the software that operates the content management
systems. Through this technique, system administrators put barriers to the detection of key
details of the out-of-the-box CMS like vendor or version. The methodology could not identify
those CMS that are ad hoc developments or those that are heavily customized.
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There is no clear pattern as to specific sectors or sizes of websites where the CMS cannot be
detected. In most countries, half of the websites are unidentified. The percentage is slightly
higher in Bulgaria, Croatia, Cyprus, Hungary and Lithuania. It would be valuable to perform
further studies in these countries, but it is out of scope of this project. The following table
shows the specific percentages per country.

Country CMS Identified = Not identified
AUSTRIA 52.17% 47.83%
BELGIUM 67.65% 32.35%
BULGARIA 22.58% 77.42%
CROATIA 14.81% 85.19%
CYPRUS 15.52% 84.48%
CZECK REPUBLIC 34.92% 65.08%
DENMARK 56.41% 43.59%
ESTONIA 54.72% 45.28%
FINLAND 50.91% 49.09%
FRANCE 48.68% 51.32%
GERMANY 57.69% 42.31%
GREECE 59.02% 40.98%
HUNGARY 34.55% 65.45%
IRELAND 37.88% 62.12%
ITALY 46.77% 53.23%
LATVIA 38.71% 61.29%
LITHUANIA 19.64% 80.36%
LUXEMBOURG 74.47% 25.53%
MALTA 64.71% 35.29%
NETHERLANDS 80.00% 20.00%
POLAND 43.40% 56.60%
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Country
PORTUGAL
ROMANIA
SLOVAKIA
SLOVENIA
SPAIN
SWEDEN

UNITED KINGDOM

CMS ldentified

40.63%

37.10%

31.25%

62.50%

52.86%

50.75%

48.94%

Not identified

59.38%

62.90%

68.75%

37.50%

47.14%

49.25%

51.06%

Table 3: Ratio of CMS identified automatically
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Matrix of most spread CMS in the EU28 public sector

Application . 0 Multi-
CMS Count CMS | Server License Operating System LI L ELT S )7 WYSIWYG lingual
. Language URLs Editor
Environment Content
LIFERAY 72 | YES | J2EE Open Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
TYPO3 64 | YES  Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
Closed .
SHAREPOINT 61 YES | 1IS/.Net Source Windows Only VB/C# YES YES YES
Open Platform Free
JOOMLA 35 YES | CGI Source Independent PHP YES YES Add On
Open .
DNN 16 YES | 1IS/.Net Windows Only C# YES YES YES
Source
GOVERNMENT SITE Closed Platform
BUILDER 16 YES | Other Source Independent Java YES YES YES
SITEVISION 16 | yes | Apache Closed Windows Only | Java YES YES YES
Tomcat Source
ADOBE EXPERIENCE Closed Platform
MANAGER 13 VES | J2EE Source Independent Java YES YES YES
IBM WEBSPHERE Closed Platform
PORTAL 13 YES | J2EE Source Independent Java YES YES YES
INFOPARK 12 | YES | Other Closed Platform Ruby YES YES YES
Source Independent
MAGNOLIA 11 | YES | J2EE Open Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
Platfi
PLONE 10 | YES | Zope Open atform Python YES YES YES
Source Independent
Closed .
SITECORE 9 YES | 1IS/.Net Windows Only C# YES YES YES
Source
HIPPO 7 YES | J2EE Open Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
Closed .
KENTICO 7 YES | 1IS/.Net Windows Only C# YES YES YES
Source
Closed .
EPISERVER 6 YES | 1IS/.Net Windows Only C# YES YES YES
Source
OPENCMS 6 YES | J2EE Open Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
JAHIA 5 YES | J2EE Open Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
9
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Application . q Multi-
CMS Count | CMS | Server License Operating System Programming - Friendly WYSIWYG lingual
. Language URLs Editor
Environment Content
Closed Platf
OPENTEXT 5 YES | J2EE ose atrorm Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
Closed .
SITEFINITY 5 YES | IIS/.Net Windows Only | C# YES YES YES
Source
CMS MADE SIMPLE | 4 YES | Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES NO
Source Independent
Closed .
IAPPS 4 YES | IIS/.Net Windows Only | C# YES YES YES
Source
Open .
ORCHARD 4 YES | 1IS/.Net Windows Only | C# YES YES YES
Source
sDL 4 YES = Apache Closed Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
SPIP 3 YES | Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
Open .
UMBRACO 3 YES | IIS/.Net Windows Only | C# YES YES YES
Source
EXPRESSIONENGINE | 2 YES | Apache Closed Platform PHP YES AddOn | YES
Source Independent
EZ PUBLISH 2 YES | Other Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
squiz 2 YES = Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
WEBSITEBAKER 2 YES | Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
ATLASSIAN! 1 YES | Apache Closed Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
|
BLOGGER 1 YES | Cloud Google = 19%¢¢ - - YES YES YES
Source
cvic 1 YES | Apache Open Unix Only PHP YES YES YES
Source
CONTENS 1 YES | ColdFusion | Closed Platform Other YES YES YES
Source Independent
Open .
CYCLONE3 1 YES | Apache Unix Only Perl YES YES YES
Source
DM 1 YES | Apache Open Platform PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
1 Atlassian Confluence 5.0
10
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Application . . Multi-
CMS Count | CMS | Server License Operating System Programming - Friendly WYSIWYG lingual
. Language URLs Editor
Environment Content
Webseryer Open Platform
DOKUWIKI 1 YES | supporting cource Indeoendent PHP YES YES YES
PHP P
Closed .
EKTRON 1 YES | 1IS/.Net Source Windows Only Ctt YES YES YES
FATWIRE 1 YES | J2EE Closed Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
GATSBY 1 YES | Nodels Open Platform React YES NO?2 NO
Source Independent
GODADDY 1 YES | Cloud gﬁi‘; ; - YES YES YES
Platform
Independent
Open .
HUGO 1 YES | - Source (Go compiler Go YES Add On YES
tool chain can
run)
MEDIAWIKI 1 YES | Various? gfjr:e :’nlztefs;': ent PHP YES YES YES
MURA 1 YES | Other Open Platform Other YES YES YES
Source Independent
PRISMIC 1 YES | PHP Closed Platform S, PHP, YES YES YES
Source Independent Ruby
ROXEN 1 YES | Other Closed Platform Other YES YES YES
Source Independent
Platf
SILVERSTRIPE 1 YES = Apache gffrrle |n3teng ent PHP YES YES YES
SYMPHONY 1 YES Open Platform PHP YES Free Add  yeq
Source Independent On
ucm4 1 YES = Weblogic Closed Platform Java YES YES YES
Source Independent
Platf
VAADIN 1 YES | J2EE Open atform Java YES AddOn | YES
Source Independent
WEBSITE_X5 1 YES | Cloud gﬁsri‘i ; ; YES YES YES
2 0nly if it is integrated into a CMS
3 Apache,lIS 7.0, Cherokee, Hiawatha, LiteSpeed, nginx, lighttpd, Caddy
4 Universal Content Management Oracle
11
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Application . . Multi-
CMS Count | CMS | Server License Operating System Programming - Friendly WYSIWYG lingual
. Language URLs Editor
Environment Content
0 Platf
yil 1 YES | Composer pen atrorm PHP YES YES YES
Source Independent
GOOGLE> 22 NO
SITEIMPROVE 16 NO
CKAN 6 NO | CKAN Server Open Unix Only Python
Source
RAPIDWEAVER 3 NO
DISCOURSES 1 No | - Open Ubuntu/Docker
Source
EDITPLUS 1 NO
LIVEAGENT’ 1 NO
Table 4: CMS Matrix
5 Google Search Appliance
6 Mailing list, discussion forum, long-form chat room.
7 Web chat
12
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Literature review and results acceptance

As part of the research project, the partners carried out a scientific desk research, reviewing
literature in order to find already previous studies in the scope of the analysis of the CMS
that are most used in the public sector in the European Union. This research arose no
relevant results, due to the lack of similar resources to determine accurately the types of the
most used CMS in this field. Although this, the literature review serves the experts to
contrast and verify the results obtained by automatic means.

At global level, the team found several interesting references, such as Content Management
Systems Used by Government Agencies', published by the United States Government with a
complete list of technologies used by each of the federal agencies. In Europe, no such list
was found, and at a country level this information does not seem to be easily accessible.

There are some academic studies where the project experts extracted information. For
instance, Analysing the characteristics of open government data sources in Greece
(Alexopoulos, C. et al.)", assesses the Open Government Data Sources in Greece. Also, some
commercial pieces of news, like in the case of Magnolia, publiciting they support the e-
government in Slovenia'’. Nevertheless, since this is not a trustworthy and official source of
information, and the data is incomplete, those articles only were used as internal
orientation.

In addition, some other articles like Knowledge management ecosystem based on drupal
platform for promoting the collaboration between public administrations (Garcia-Holgado,
A., & Garcia-Pefialvo, F. J.)V are also related to CMS and public administration, but focused
on how to implement electronic services in the multi-level structure of the government sites,
although they do not provide specific information on the use of the different CMS platforms.

The desk research also considered another approach, looking for accessibility reviews and
comparisons of CMS platforms. The experts analysed two types of publications:

a) The definition of the general implementation concepts to get accessible webs by using CMS
(Nedbal, D., & Petz, G.)" and (Matausch, K., et al.)";

b) Reviews of W3C ATAG (Authoring Tool Accessibility Guidelines) fulfilment in different CMS. As
an example, Influence of web content management systems in web content accessibility (
Lopez, J. M., et al.)" compares six open source CMS (Plone, Joomla!, Typo3, EzPublish,
OpenCMS and Drupal) exploring their accessibility features.

As the bibliographical research did not offer relevant results, the existing literature only
served the team to completent the automatic CMS collection and analysis. The experts
gathered complete data sets of CMS usage from a neutral point of view, using the websites
W3Techs® and BuiltWith®. These two websites offer statistics according to their extensive
automatic tests of different websites to extract their implementation technologies. Both of

8 https://w3techs.com/technologies/overview/content_management/all
° https://trends.builtwith.com/cms/traffic/Entire-Internet
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them have specific contents for CMS systems. The distribution of the main CMS platforms,

according to these sites, can be analysed at a glance in the following illustration.

BuiltWith
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Fig. 1. BuiltWith and W3Techs rankings of popularity

Having a look at the data from these two sources, two main results can be stated:
a) Both of them agree that Wordpress is the most popular CMS accross the Web.

b) They differ in the percentage of use of the rest of the platforms. Although this, the
implementation technology is an objective parametre since they provide different results
because both of them analyse different subsets of the Internet. In order to highlight the
different percentages, in the following figure the main differences from the percentage of use
of the most-used CMS are shown.
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Fig. 2. Comparison of popular results of BuiltWith and W3Techs

Taking into account that these two sites offer quite different results, it was expected that
the results offered by WedAuthors in the CMS identified in Section 2 were also different. The
following table describes the results of the We4Authors analysis and the percentage of use

of the other two sites:

CMS WedAuthors (%) W3Techs(%) Builtwith(%)
DRUPAL 25,2 3,3 1,3
WORDPRESS 15,7 60,9 52,34
LIFERAY 8,7 0,1 N/A
TYPO3 7,7 1,2 0,64
SHAREPOINT 7,3 0,1 N/A
JOOMLA 4,2 5 3,79
GOOGLE 2,6 0,1 1,1
DNN 1,9 N/A N/A
gSXEigMENT SITE 19 N/A N/A
SITEIMPROVE 1,9 N/A N/A
SITEVISION 1,9 N/A N/A
,:A[?A(")\'TGIE)(RPERIENCE 16 0,1 N/A
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1,6 N/A N/A
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CcMS Wed4Authors (%) W3Techs(%) Builtwith(%)
INFOPARK 1,4 N/A N/A
MAGNOLIA 1,3 N/A N/A
PLONE 1,2 0,1 N/A
SITECORE 1,1 0,2 N/A
HIPPO 0,8 N/A N/A
KENTICO 0,8 0,2 N/A
CKAN 0,7 N/A N/A
EPISERVER 0,7 N/A N/A
OPENCMS 0,7 N/A N/A
JAHIA 0,6 N/A N/A
OPENTEXT 0,6 N/A N/A
SITEFINITY 0,6 0,3 2,66
CMS MADE SIMPLE 0,5 0,1 N/A
IAPPS 0,5 N/A N/A
ORCHARD 0,5 N/A N/A
SDL 0,5 N/A N/A
RAPIDWEAVER 0,4 0,1 N/A
SPIP 0,4 0,1 N/A
UMBRACO 0,4 N/A N/A
EXPRESSIONENGINE 0,2 0,2 N/A
EZ PUBLISH 0,2 0,1 N/A
SQuiz 0,2 N/A N/A
WEBSITEBAKER 0,2 N/A N/A
ATLASSIAN 0,1 N/A N/A
BLOGGER 0,1 1,3 0,09
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CcMS Wed4Authors (%) W3Techs(%) Builtwith(%)
CIvIC 0,1 N/A N/A
CONTENS 0,1 N/A N/A
CYCLONE3 0,1 N/A N/A
DISCOURSE 0,1 N/A N/A
DM 0,1 N/A N/A
DOKUWIKI 0,1 N/A N/A
EDITPLUS 0,1 N/A N/A
EKTRON 0,1 N/A N/A
FATWIRE 0,1 N/A N/A
GATSBY 0,1 0,1 N/A
GODADDY 0,1 0,3 2,09
HUGO 0,1 0,1 N/A
LIVEAGENT 0,1 N/A N/A
MEDIAWIKI 0,1 0,1 N/A
MURA 0,1 N/A N/A
PRISMIC 0,1 N/A N/A
ROXEN 0,1 N/A N/A
SILVERSTRIPE 0,1 0,1 N/A
SYMPHONY 0,1 N/A N/A
Uucm 0,1 N/A N/A
VAADIN 0,1 N/A N/A
WEBSITE_XS5 0,1 0,1 0,33
M 0,1 N/A 0,68

Table 5: CMS popularity figures
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As it can be seen in the previous table, data are different according to the different sources.
All of them extract a subset of sites, they analyse their CMS platform and then they
extrapolate the data to all the Internet. But the way of selecting the subset is quite different
in the case of WedAuthors, as we have built a sample that is more descriptive of the scope
we are trying to reach: the sample identifies CMS of the main public bodies websites in EU28
(the intersection in the following figure). So if the sample is more representative, it is fair to
suppose that the results are more aligned with the real world situation in the public sector
than the results included in the other sites.

CMS

b\

Public
body EU28

Fig. 3. Three set study
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I. Appendix l. List of websites and URLs by country
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Country URL (domain) Links
AUSTRIA https://dvr.dsb.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://archiv.dsb.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.ams.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.bmi.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.buergerkarte.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.bundespraesident.at 7
AUSTRIA http://www.chipkarte.at 5
AUSTRIA http://www.digitalroadmap.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.egiz.gv.at 8
AUSTRIA http://www.ocg.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.reachhelpdesk.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.rechnungshof.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.ris.bka.gv.at 6
AUSTRIA http://www.statistik.at 10
AUSTRIA https://beratungsstelle.counteract.or.at 9
AUSTRIA https://finanzonline.bmf.gv.at 6
AUSTRIA http://www.gemeindebund.at 10
AUSTRIA https://ldap.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA https://portal.bbg.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at 1
AUSTRIA https://univis.univie.ac.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.a-sit.at 7
19
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Country URL (domain) Links
AUSTRIA https://www.adv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.arbeitsinspektion.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.on-norm.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.auftrag.at 1
AUSTRIA http://awsg.at 9
AUSTRIA http://www.bbg.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.bibliotheken.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.zustellung.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.bmeia.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.bmf.gv.at 2
AUSTRIA http://www.bmgfj.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA https://en.brz.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.austria.gv.at 9
AUSTRIA http://www.data.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA http://digital.austria.gv.at 9
AUSTRIA http://digitales.oesterreich.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA https://www.e-ams.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.eap.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.elda.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.elga.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.en.bmdw.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.eps-ueberweisung.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.erechnung.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.euraxess.at 7
AUSTRIA https://www.ffg.at 10
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AUSTRIA https://www.bmfj.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://gesundheit.gv.at 9
AUSTRIA https://www.gruenderservice.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.handy-signatur.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.help.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.herold.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.ldap.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.onlinesicherheit.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.parlament.gv.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.patentamt.at 4
AUSTRIA http://www.pep-online.at 2
AUSTRIA http://reference.e-government.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA https://www.ris.bka.gv.at 6
AUSTRIA http://www.rtr.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.signature-verification.gv.at 3
AUSTRIA http://www.sozialministerium.at 10
AUSTRIA https://www.sozialversicherung.at 10
AUSTRIA http://www.staedtebund.gv.at 8
AUSTRIA http://www.stipendium.at 9
AUSTRIA http://www.usp.gv.at 1
AUSTRIA http://www.watchlist-praktikum.at 10
AUSTRIA https://www.wko.at 1
BELGIUM http://be.brussels 10
BELGIUM http://www.belgianchambers.be 10
BELGIUM http://belgique.be 1
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BELGIUM http://diplomatie.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://eid.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://elearning.hainaut.be 1
BELGIUM http://finance.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://flahaut.cfwb.be 10
BELGIUM http://greoli.cfwb.be 1
BELGIUM http://greoli.wallonie.be 1
BELGIUM http://ipf.hainaut.be 10
BELGIUM http://marchespublics.wallonie.be 1
BELGIUM http://plda.fgov.be 1
BELGIUM http://premier.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://registry.fsb.pr.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.accueildesenfants.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.actiris.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.actirisinternational.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.avcb-vsgb.be 10
BELGIUM http://fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.belspo.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.bib.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.bibliotheques.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.digitalbelgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.droitbelge.be 3
BELGIUM http://www.ejustice.just.fgov.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.employment.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.enseignement.be 10
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BELGIUM http://www.ensemblesimplifions.be 10
BELGIUM http://cfwb.be 2
BELGIUM http://www.ibz.rrn.fgov.be 1
BELGIUM http://inami.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.internet-observatory.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.lachambre.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.ond.vlaanderen.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.onem.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.bildungsserver.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.dglive.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.parlbru.irisnet.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.dgparlament.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.pcf.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.reachinbelgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.senat.be 3
BELGIUM http://www.simplification.be 7
BELGIUM http://www.uvcw.be 9
BELGIUM http://www.wallonie.be 9
BELGIUM http://bcss.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM https://bosa.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://bric.brussels 10
BELGIUM http://cert.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.cirb.irisnet.be 10
BELGIUM https://dc.digital.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM https://digitaldashboard.belgium.be 7
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BELGIUM http://www.fedict.be 10
BELGIUM https://ecat.publicprocurement.be 1
BELGIUM http://economie.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM https://enot.publicprocurement.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.taxonweb.be 1
BELGIUM https://eten.publicprocurement.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.ibz.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.infos-entreprises.be 10
BELGIUM https://irisbox.irisnet.be 8
BELGIUM http://kanselarij.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.mediadg.be 3
BELGIUM http://mybelgium.be 5
BELGIUM https://nova.irisnet.be 1
BELGIUM https://overheid.vlaanderen.be 10
BELGIUM https://policeonweb.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM http://safeonweb.be 10
BELGIUM https://sign.belgium.be 1
BELGIUM https://signature.wallonie.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.statbel.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM https://urbanisme.irisnet.be 10
BELGIUM http://as-e.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.alexanderdecroo.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.belnet.be 10
BELGIUM https://www.biancadebaets.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.business.belgium.be 5
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BELGIUM https://www.cert.be 1
BELGIUM https://www.courdescomptes.be 10
BELGIUM https://www.csam.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.awt.be 1
BELGIUM https://www.euraxess.be 7
BELGIUM https://www.gcloud.belgium.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.hvw.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.icao.int 1
BELGIUM http://www.leaseconnect.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.internet2.edu 10
BELGIUM http://www.ksz-bcss.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.ksz.fgov.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.leforem.be 2
BELGIUM http://www.liesbethhomans.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.monarchie.be 7
BELGIUM http://parlement.wallonie.be 9
BELGIUM http://www.plan.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.privacycommission.be 1
BELGIUM http://www.publicprocurement.be 10
BELGIUM https://www.safeonweb.be 10
BELGIUM https://www.socialsecurity.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.theofrancken.be 10
BELGIUM http://www.vdab.be 8
BELGIUM http://www.vlaamsparlement.be 6
BELGIUM http://www.vlaanderen.be 10
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BULGARIA http://kais.cadastre.bg 1
BULGARIA http://rop3-appl.aop.bg:7778 1
BULGARIA http://www.ngobg.info 1
BULGARIA https://cs.mijs.bg 10
BULGARIA https://govcert.bg 10
BULGARIA https://inetdec.nra.bg 1
BULGARIA https://kais.cadastre.bg 1
BULGARIA http://boykoborissov.bg 7
BULGARIA http://dv.parliament.bg 1
BULGARIA http://gov.b 10
BULGARIA http://government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://validni.mvr.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.aip-bg.org 10
BULGARIA http://www.aop.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.bpo.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.brra.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.bulnao.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.chemicals.moew.government.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.constcourt.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.crc.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.cybercrime.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.ecc.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.en.customs.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.ezok.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.gli.government.bg 6
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BULGARIA http://www.grao.government.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.is-bg.net 10
BULGARIA http://www.mfa.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.mh.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://minfin.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.moew.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.mrrb.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.nap.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.nationallibrary.bg 8
BULGARIA http://www.noi.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.nsi.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.registryagency.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.saveti.government.bg 7
BULGARIA http://www.strategy.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.vks.bg 1
BULGARIA http://ckan.org 10
BULGARIA https://e-gov.bg 10
BULGARIA https://e-uslugi.mvr.bg 1
BULGARIA https://edelivery.egov.bg 10
BULGARIA http://efaktura.bg 3
BULGARIA https://egov.bg 10
BULGARIA http://inv.b 10
BULGARIA https://izdadeni.mvr.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.kzp.bg 10
BULGARIA http://lex.bg 1
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BULGARIA https://opendata.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.rta.government.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.az.government.bg 9
BULGARIA http://www.bobs.bg 10
BULGARIA https://www.cik.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.cpdp.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.euraxess.bg 4
BULGARIA http://www.fni.bg 7
BULGARIA https://www.lex.bg 10
BULGARIA https://www.mon.bg 1
BULGARIA http://www.mtitc.government.bg 10
BULGARIA http://www.mvr.bg 8
BULGARIA http://www.president.bg 10
CROATIA http://gov.hr 10
CROATIA http://prodii.uprava.hr:83 1
CROATIA http://www.carina.hr 10
CROATIA http://www.dgu.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.mof.gov.cy 10
CYPRUS http://www.psc.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.reform.gov.cy 10
CROATIA http://www.uprava.hr 10
CROATIA http://www.vlada.hr 10
CROATIA https://carina.gov.hr 10
CYPRUS https://cge.cyprus.gov.cy 6
CROATIA https://e-obrt.minpo.hr 1
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CYPRUS https://ecivil.crmd.moi.gov.cy 1
CROATIA https://eplovilo.pomorstvo.hr 2
CYPRUS https://fundingapps.mcit.gov.cy 1
CROATIA https://pretinac.gov.hr 2
CROATIA https://razvoj.gov.hr 10
CROATIA https://rdd.gov.hr 10
CYPRUS https://www.eac.com.cy 7
CYPRUS https://www.eprocurement.gov.cy 9
CROATIA https://www.gov.hr 10
CYPRUS https://www.pay.sid.mlsi.gov.cy 3
CROATIA http://www.azop.hr 10
CROATIA http://e-usmijeravanje.hzz.hr 9
CYPRUS http://enimerosi.moec.gov.cy 10
CYPRUS http://journals.sas.ac.uk 10
CYPRUS http://library.ucy.ac.cy 10
CYPRUS http://onek.org.cy 10
CYPRUS http://portal.dls.moi.gov.cy 2
CROATIA http://predsjednica.hr 4
CROATIA http://public.mzos.hr 1
CROATIA http://stari.mup.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.audit.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.businessincyprus.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.centralbank.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.cln.com.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.cm.gov.cy 1
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CYPRUS http://www.consumersunion.org.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.cut.ac.cy 10
CYPRUS http://www.cylaw.org 2
CYPRUS http://www.cyprus.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.cypruslibrary.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.digured.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.eapp.mcw.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.efzg.unizg.hr 9
CYPRUS http://www.ekk.org.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.etek.org.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.fundingprogrammesportal.gov.cy 9
CYPRUS http://www.highereducation.ac.cy 2
CROATIA http://www.hitro.hr 1
CROATIA http://www.hzz.hr 1
CROATIA http://www.hzzo-net.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.internalaudit.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.isvu.hr 3
CROATIA http://www.javnanabava.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.jcc.com.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.katastar.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.kypros.org 10
CYPRUS http://www.law.gov.cy 3
CYPRUS http://www.mcit.gov.cy 5
CYPRUS http://www.mcw.gov.cy 1
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CROATIA http://www.mfin.hr 10
CROATIA http://www.min-kulture.hr 9
CROATIA http://www.mirovinsko.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.mlsi.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.moa.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.moi.gov.cy 3
CROATIA http://www.mppi.hr 1
CROATIA http://www.mzoip.hr 3
CROATIA http://www.newfelpro.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.ocecpr.org.cy 5
CYPRUS http://www.ouc.ac.cy 10
CYPRUS http://www.parliament.cy 10
CYPRUS http://www.police.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.presidency.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.research.org.cy 9
CROATIA http://www.revizija.hr 10
CROATIA http://www.sabor.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.structuralfunds.org.cy 9
CROATIA http://www.sudacka-mreza.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.supremecourt.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.treasury.gov.cy 1
CYPRUS http://www.ucm.org.cy 10
CROATIA http://www.uvns.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.volunteercommissioner.gov.cy 3
CROATIA https://data.gov.hr 9
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Country URL (domain) Links
CROATIA https://diplomski.studij.hr 1
CROATIA https://eojn.nn.hr 10
CROATIA https://mzo.hr 8
CROATIA http://narodne-novine.nn.hr 1
CROATIA https://portal.zdravlje.hr 4
CROATIA https://sudreg.pravosudije.hr 10
CROATIA https://uprava.gov.hr 10
CROATIA https://vlada.gov.hr 10
CROATIA https://www.apis-it.hr 1
CROATIA https://www.carnet.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.data.gov.cy 10
CYPRUS http://www.drones.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.dzs.hr 1
CYPRUS https://www.esafecyprus.ac.cy 10
CROATIA https://www.euraxess.hr 7
CYPRUS http://www.euraxess.org.cy 7
CROATIA http://www.fina.hr 1
CYPRUS http://www.icpac.org.cy 2
CROATIA http://www.mingo.hr 10
CYPRUS http://www.moh.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.mup.hr 7
CYPRUS https://www.oikade.gov.cy 1
CROATIA http://www.srce.hr 9
CYPRUS https://www.ucy.ac.cy 10
CROATIA https://zdravstvo.gov.hr 10
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Country URL (domain) Links
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.eambulance.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.eambulance.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://aplikace.mvcr.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://eagri.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://geoportal.cuzk.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://mesta.obce.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://nenkomfortne.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://portal.mpsv.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://tsl.gov.cz 3
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www-old.gts.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.asociacekraju.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www.businessinfo.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.cs.mfcr.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.cuzk.cz 3
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www.czechpoint.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.eidentity.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.en.nkp.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.epusa.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.financnisprava.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.ica.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mdcr.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mvcr.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mzcr.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mzp.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.policie.cz 2
33

WE4AUTHORS

European
Commission
—

Funka”®


http://www.eambulance.cz/
https://www.eambulance.cz/
http://aplikace.mvcr.cz/
http://eagri.cz/
http://geoportal.cuzk.cz/
http://mesta.obce.cz/
http://nenkomfortne.cz/
http://portal.mpsv.cz/
http://tsl.gov.cz/
http://www-old.gts.cz/
http://www.asociacekraju.cz/
http://www.businessinfo.cz/
http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/
http://www.cuzk.cz/
http://www.czechpoint.cz/
http://www.eidentity.cz/
http://www.en.nkp.cz/
http://www.epusa.cz/
http://www.financnisprava.cz/
http://www.ica.cz/
http://www.mdcr.cz/
http://www.mvcr.cz/
http://www.mzcr.cz/
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Country URL (domain) Links
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.portal-vz.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://gca.postsignum.cz 5
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.psp.cz 3
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.senat.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.smocr.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.szrcr.cz 7
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www1.cenia.cz 6
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://apps.odok.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://eportal.cssz.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://nen.nipez.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://old.datahub.io 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://opendata.gov.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://portal.gov.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://ria.vlada.cz 8
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://seznam.gov.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.ceb.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://www.ceskaposta.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.czechtrade.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.czso.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.datoveschranky.info 6
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.digivysocina.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.epreskripce.cz 7
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www.euraxess.cz 6
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.govcert.cz 9
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.hrad.cz 10
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https://www.czso.cz/
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https://www.digivysocina.cz/
https://www.epreskripce.cz/
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https://www.govcert.cz/
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Country URL (domain) Links
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.ispop.cz 3
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.izip.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.kr-vysocina.cz 6
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mlp.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.mojedatovaschranka.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.mojeid.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.mpo.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.nku.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | https://www.portal.gov.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.centralniadresa.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  https://www.spcss.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www.uoou.cz 1
CZECK REPUBLIC  http://www.vlada.cz 10
CZECK REPUBLIC | http://www.zakonyprolidi.cz 10
GERMANY https://www.itzbund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bescha.bund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bundespraesident.de 2
GERMANY http://bundesrecht.juris.de 1
GERMANY http://www.internet4jurists.at 1
GERMANY http://www.iuscomp.org 1
GERMANY http://www.kdb.bund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.kost-atlas.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bibliotheksportal.de 10
GERMANY https://germanlawarchive.iuscomp.org 9
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Country URL (domain) Links
GERMANY http://www.polizei.sachsen-anhalt.de 2
GERMANY http://www.internetwache.brandenburg.de 10
GERMANY https://polizei.nrw 7
GERMANY http://verwaltung.hessen.de 5
GERMANY http://web.de 10
GERMANY http://w3stat.destatis.de 1
GERMANY http://www.arbeitsagentur.de 10
GERMANY https://www.auswaertiges-amt.de 10
GERMANY https://www.berlin.de 10
GERMANY http://www.bfdi.bund.de 2
GERMANY https://www.bgbl.de 9
GERMANY http://www.bmi.bund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bmu.de 10
GERMANY https://www.bmwi.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bsi.bund.de 2
GERMANY https://www.bundesrat.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bundesrechnungshof.de 10
GERMANY http://www.bundesregierung.de 2
GERMANY http://www.bundestag.de 10
GERMANY http://www.bva.bund.de 2
GERMANY http://www.de-mail.de 2
GERMANY http://dpma.de 1
GERMANY https://www.elster.de 10
GERMANY http://www.euraxess.de 7
GERMANY http://www.evergabe-online.de 1
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Country URL (domain) Links
GERMANY https://www.gesetze-im-internet.de 1
GERMANY http://gmx.de 10
GERMANY http://www.handelsregister.de 1
GERMANY http://www.zvs.de 1
GERMANY http://www.it-planungsrat.de 3
GERMANY http://www.kba.de 2
GERMANY http://www.kfw.de 10
GERMANY https://www.lg2g.info 10
GERMANY https://www.polizei-bw.de 10
GERMANY http://www.onlinewache.hamburg.de 10
GERMANY http://www.polizei.mvnet.de 9
GERMANY http://www.reach-clp-biozid-helpdesk.de 2
GERMANY https://www.polizei.schleswig-holstein.de 2
GERMANY http://www.umweltbundesamt.de 8
GERMANY https://www.xrepository.de 1
GERMANY http://xvergabe.org 6
DENMARK http://www.at.dk 10
DENMARK http://dj-lw.lovportaler.dk 1
DENMARK http://em.dk 10
DENMARK http://engelsk.arbejdstilsynet.dk 10
DENMARK http://kongehuset.dk 10
DENMARK http://legislationline.org 10
DENMARK http://www.mst.dk 10
DENMARK http://tastselv.skat.dk 1
DENMARK http://uk.rigsrevisionen.dk 10
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Country URL (domain) Links
DENMARK http://www.dkpto.org 1
DENMARK http://www.it-formidler.dk 9
DENMARK http://www.folketinget.dk 9
DENMARK http://www.kl.dk 5
DENMARK http://www.nemhandel.dk 7
DENMARK http://www.nemkonto.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.optagelse.dk 1
DENMARK http://www.regioner.dk 9
DENMARK http://www.skat.dk 1
DENMARK http://www.ski.dk 1
DENMARK http://www.stm.dk 1
DENMARK http://www.su.dk 8
DENMARK http://bibliotek.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.dkblind.dk 9
DENMARK http://boligejer.dk 8
DENMARK https://danishbusinessauthority.dk 9
DENMARK http://www.ak-samvirke.dk 7
DENMARK http://www.cvr.dk 10
DENMARK http://digitaliser.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.digst.dk 9
DENMARK https://en.digst.dk 9
DENMARK http://www.virk.dk 10
DENMARK http://innovationsfonden.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.jobnet.dk 2
DENMARK http://it.dk 5
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Country URL (domain) Links
DENMARK https://lifeindenmark.borger.dk 10
DENMARK https://post.borger.dk 1
DENMARK http://www.statens-it.dk 8
DENMARK http://www.udbudsportalen.dk 9
DENMARK http://ufm.dk 10
DENMARK http://uk.fm.dk 8
DENMARK http://borger.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.consumerombudsman.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.cpr.dk 8
DENMARK http://www.datatilsynet.dk 8
DENMARK http://www.dst.dk 5
DENMARK http://www.efkm.dk 10
DENMARK http://euraxess.dk 7
DENMARK http://www.fm.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.digitalsignatur.dk 8
DENMARK https://www.nemkonto.dk 10
DENMARK http://retsinformation.dk 10
DENMARK http://www.netindkob.dk 4
DENMARK http://sundhed.dk 5
ESTONIA http://www.sk.ee 10
ESTONIA http://digiabc.ee 8
ESTONIA http://bpr.sm.ee 5
ESTONIA http://klis.envir.ee 1
ESTONIA http://kov.riik.ee 5
ESTONIA http://www.legaltext.ee 1
39


https://lifeindenmark.borger.dk/
https://post.borger.dk/
http://www.statens-it.dk/
http://www.udbudsportalen.dk/
http://ufm.dk/
http://uk.fm.dk/
http://borger.dk/
http://www.consumerombudsman.dk/
http://www.cpr.dk/
http://www.datatilsynet.dk/
http://www.dst.dk/
http://www.efkm.dk/
http://euraxess.dk/
http://www.fm.dk/
http://www.digitalsignatur.dk/
https://www.nemkonto.dk/
http://retsinformation.dk/
http://www.netindkob.dk/
http://sundhed.dk/
http://www.sk.ee/
http://digiabc.ee/
http://bpr.sm.ee/
http://klis.envir.ee/
http://kov.riik.ee/
http://www.legaltext.ee/

WE4AUTHORS

European
Commission
—

Funka”®

Country URL (domain) Links
ESTONIA http://portaal.ell.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.vali-it.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.aki.ee 10
ESTONIA http://ell.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.emovl.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.epa.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.struktuurifondid.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.undp.org 10
ESTONIA http://digidoc.sk.ee 2
ESTONIA https://ariregister.rik.ee 10
ESTONIA https://digireg.keskhaigla.ee 1
ESTONIA https://e-resident.gov.ee 9
ESTONIA https://estat.stat.ee 10
ESTONIA https://etaotlus.politsei.ee 1
ESTONIA https://ettevotjaportaal.rik.ee 1
ESTONIA https://portaal.agri.ee 1
ESTONIA https://riigihanked.riik.ee 4
ESTONIA https://riigikantselei.ee 10
ESTONIA https://digidoc.sk.ee 8
ESTONIA http://www.digilugu.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.eesti.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.ega.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.emta.ee 10
ESTONIA https://www.etis.ee 7
ESTONIA https://www.evs.ee 10
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Country URL (domain) Links
ESTONIA https://www.haigekassa.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.hitsa.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.hm.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.id.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.itk.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.itl.ee 10
ESTONIA https://www.kovtp.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.mkm.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.mnt.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.nlib.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.politsei.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.president.ee 1
ESTONIA http://www.ria.ee 4
ESTONIA http://www.riigikogu.ee 9
ESTONIA http://www.riigikontroll.ee 2
ESTONIA https://www.riigiteataja.ee 9
ESTONIA https://www.siseministeerium.ee 10
ESTONIA http://www.tarbijakaitseamet.ee 10
ESTONIA https://www.emt.ee 10
ESTONIA https://www.tootukassa.ee 6
ESTONIA https://www.valimised.ee 10
ESTONIA https://valitsus.ee 10
SPAIN http://eugo.es 1
SPAIN https://denuncias.policia.es 1
SPAIN https://sede.minetur.gob.es 2
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Country URL (domain) Links
SPAIN https://ufi.maec.es 1
SPAIN https://www.empleate.gob.es 2
SPAIN https://www.visatur.maec.es 1
SPAIN http://administracion.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://administracionelectronica.gob.es 7
SPAIN http://aenormas.aenor.es 10
SPAIN http://catalogocentralizado.minhafp.es 1
SPAIN http://clave.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://datacbsae.administracionelectronica.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://datos.gob.es 5
SPAIN http://empleate.es 1
SPAIN http://en.administracion.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://notificaciones.060.es 1
SPAIN http://www.circe.es 10
SPAIN http://regcess.msssi.es 1
SPAIN http://rpc.minhap.es 1
SPAIN http://transparencia.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.agendadigital.gob.es 3
SPAIN http://www.avpd.euskadi.net 10
SPAIN http://www.boe.es 6
SPAIN http://www.casareal.es 7
SPAIN http://www.cert.fanmt.es 10
SPAIN http://www.clasespasivas.sepg.pap.minhafp.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.congreso.es 10
SPAIN http://www.dsn.gob.es 10
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Country URL (domain) Links
SPAIN http://www.empleo.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.femp.es 10
SPAIN http://www.fnmt.es 10
SPAIN http://www.igae.pap.minhafp.gob.es 3
SPAIN http://www.insht.es 10
SPAIN http://www.interior.gob.es 10
SPAIN http://www.lamoncloa.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.mcu.es 10
SPAIN http://www.mecd.gob.es 6
SPAIN http://www.minetad.gob.es 10
SPAIN http://minhap.es 5
SPAIN http://www.mjusticia.gob.es 10
SPAIN http://www.mpr.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.msssi.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.red.es 10
SPAIN http://www.seat.mpr.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.sefp.minhafp.gob.es 1
SPAIN http://www.seg-social.es 10
SPAIN http://www.segittur.es 10
SPAIN http://www.senado.es 10
SPAIN http://www.sepe.es 1
SPAIN http://www.tcu.es 4
SPAIN https://administracionelectronica.gob.es 7
SPAIN https://cambiodomicilio.redsara.es 2
SPAIN http://contrataciondelestado.es 10
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SPAIN https://dataobsae.administracionelectronica.gob.es 1
SPAIN https://eclasificacion.minhafp.es 1
SPAIN http://eletiguetadocuentamucho.aecosan.es 9
SPAIN https://face.gob.es 1
SPAIN https://iria.ine.es 1
SPAIN http://opendata.aragon.es 10
SPAIN https://registrodelicitadores.gob.es 1
SPAIN https://sede.administracion.gob.es 4
SPAIN https://sede.dgt.gob.es 10
SPAIN https://sede.mapama.gob.es 10
SPAIN https://sede.seg-social.gob.es 9
SPAIN https://www.agpd.es 1
SPAIN https://www.agenciatributaria.gob.es 3
SPAIN http://www.astic.es 10
SPAIN https://www.boe.es 6
SPAIN https://www.ccn.cni.es 1
SPAIN https://www.cteaje.gob.es 10
SPAIN http://www.dnielectronico.es 2
SPAIN http://www.euraxess.es 6
SPAIN https://www.opengovpartnership.org 10
FINLAND http://suomi.fr 1
FINLAND http://www.oph.fi 10
FINLAND https://www.thl.fi 10
FINLAND http://paikkatietoikkuna.fi 4
FINLAND http://www.aka.fi 10
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FINLAND http://demokratia.fi 9
FINLAND http://www.finlex.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.kela.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.kemikaalineuvonta.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.president.fi 1
FINLAND http://www.stat.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.statetreasury.fi 7
FINLAND http://www.mol.fi 3
FINLAND http://www.tpk.fi 1
FINLAND http://www.valtiokonttori.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.ymparisto.fi 10
FINLAND https://asiointi.poliisi.fi 10
FINLAND https://asiointi.trafi.fi 10
FINLAND https://esuomi.fi 10
FINLAND http://oikeusministerio.fi 10
FINLAND https://opintopolku.fi 10
FINLAND http://stm.fi 10
FINLAND http://studyinfo.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.tietosuoja.fi 5
FINLAND http://www.tulli.fi 10
FINLAND http://tunnistus.fi 0
FINLAND https://tutkihankintoja.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.valtioneuvosto.fi 7
FINLAND http://www.valtori.fi 10
FINLAND http://vm.fi 10
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FINLAND http://vnk.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.vaestorekisterikeskus.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.tekes.fi 10
FINLAND https://www.euraxess.fi 6
FINLAND http://www.hankintailmoitukset.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.hansel.fi 8
FINLAND http://kansalaisaloite.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.kanta.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.kirjastot.fi 7
FINLAND http://www.kunnat.net 8
FINLAND http://lausuntopalvelu.fi 10
FINLAND http://libraries.fi 6
FINLAND https://www.localfinland.fi 8
FINLAND http://www.lvm.fi 10
FINLAND http://nuortenideat.fi 8
FINLAND http://www.oikeusasiamies.fi 10
FINLAND https://www.opendata.fi 10
FINLAND http://otakantaa.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.palkka.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.poliisi.fi 10
FINLAND http://www.suomi.fi 1
FINLAND http://www.trafi.fi 10
FINLAND https://www.ttl.fi 10
FINLAND https://www.tunnistus.fi 0
FINLAND http://www.tax.fi 10
46


http://vnk.fi/
http://www.vaestorekisterikeskus.fi/
http://www.tekes.fi/
https://www.euraxess.fi/
http://www.hankintailmoitukset.fi/
http://www.hansel.fi/
http://kansalaisaloite.fi/
http://www.kanta.fi/
http://www.kirjastot.fi/
http://www.kunnat.net/
http://lausuntopalvelu.fi/
http://libraries.fi/
https://www.localfinland.fi/
http://www.lvm.fi/
http://nuortenideat.fi/
http://www.oikeusasiamies.fi/
https://www.opendata.fi/
http://otakantaa.fi/
http://www.palkka.fi/
http://www.poliisi.fi/
http://www.suomi.fi/
http://www.trafi.fi/
https://www.ttl.fi/
https://www.tunnistus.fi/
http://www.tax.fi/

WE4AUTHORS

European
Commission
—

Funka”®

Country URL (domain) Links
FINLAND http://www.vtv.fi 8
FINLAND http://www.ytj.fi 1
FRANCE http://aides.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.faire-simple.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.pole-emploi.fr 10
FRANCE https://dse.orion.education.fr 2
FRANCE https://formulaire.defenseurdesdroits.fr 1
FRANCE https://mps.apientreprise.fr 10
FRANCE https://tele7.interieur.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE http://adullact.net 10
FRANCE http://data.bnf.fr 10
FRANCE http://etatplateforme.modernisation.gouv.fr 6
FRANCE http://references.modernisation.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.arf.asso.fr 9
FRANCE http://www.amf.asso.fr 2
FRANCE http://www.amrf.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.assemblee-nationale.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.cada.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.caf.fr 4
FRANCE http://www.cfenet.cci.fr 7
FRANCE http://www.cnfpt.fr 7
FRANCE http://www.conseil-constitutionnel.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.departements.fr 8
FRANCE http://www.dmp.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.douane.gouv.fr 10
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FRANCE http://www.elysee.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.etudiant.gouv.fr 2
FRANCE http://www.euraxess.fr 7
FRANCE http://www.gip-mds.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.modernisation.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.parlement.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.senat.fr 4
FRANCE http://www.ssi.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.ugap.fr 2
FRANCE http://www.atlaas.fr 10
FRANCE http://beta.gouv.fr 9
FRANCE https://bourse.beta.gouv.fr 3
FRANCE http://www.ambafrance-ca.org 10
FRANCE http://www.cnnumerigue.fr 7
FRANCE http://www.openfisca.fr 5
FRANCE https://franceconnect.gouv.fr 2
FRANCE http://gallica.bnf.fr 10
FRANCE https://labonneboite.pole-emploi.fr 10
FRANCE https://lannuaire.service-public.fr 10
FRANCE https://marches.e-bourgogne.fr 10
FRANCE https://mes-aides.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE https://pastel.diplomatie.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE https://timbres.impots.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE http://www.ameli.fr 10
FRANCE https://www.arcep.fr 4
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FRANCE https://www.caf.fr 4
FRANCE http://www.caissedesdepots.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.ccomptes.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.certa.ssi.gouv.fr 9
FRANCE http://www.cjn.justice.gouv.fr 4
FRANCE http://www.cnil.fr 10
FRANCE http://data.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://demarches-simplifiees.fr 9
FRANCE http://www.e-bourgogne.fr 8
FRANCE https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr 7
FRANCE http://calculettes.energie-info.fr 10
FRANCE https://www.formulaires.modernisation.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE https://www.fun-mooc.fr 7
FRANCE http://www.gouvernement.fr 9
FRANCE http://www.hopital.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.impots.gouv.fr 3
FRANCE https://www.info-retraite.fr 3
FRANCE http://www.inpi.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.insee.fr 4
FRANCE http://www.legifrance.gouv.fr 9
FRANCE http://www.marches-publics.gouv.fr 10
FRANCE http://www.net-entreprises.fr 10
FRANCE https://www.numerigue.gouv.fr 9
FRANCE https://www.parcoursup.fr 1
FRANCE https://www.pre-plainte-en-ligne.gouv.fr 3
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FRANCE http://vosdroits.service-public.fr 10
FRANCE https://www3.telepac.agriculture.gouv.fr 1
FRANCE https://wwwd.caf.fr 7
UK https://sign-your-mortgage-deed.landregistry.gov.uk 3
UK https://www.keytosuccess.education.gov.uk 9
UK https://www.payments.service.gov.uk 10
UK http://download.companieshouse.gov.uk 1
UK http://budgetresponsibility.org.uk 9
UK http://www.assembly.wales 10
UK http://www.dcc.ac.uk 10
UK http://www.gateway.gov.uk 1
UK http://www.gov.scot 10
UK http://www.hie.co.uk 10
UK http://www.hse.gov.uk 1
UK http://www.ip-performance.co.uk 10
UK http://www.justice.gov.uk 10
UK http://www.legislation.gov.uk 10
UK http://www.niassembly.gov.uk 7
UK http://www.parliament.scot 1
UK http://ccs-agreements.cabinetoffice.gov.uk 3
UK https://data.blog.gov.uk 10
UK http://data.gov.uk 10
UK http://euraxessfunds.britishcouncil.org 3
UK https://gds.blog.gov.uk 10
UK http://gov.wales 10
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UK https://governmenttechnology.blog.gov.uk 10
UK https://ico.org.uk 2
UK http://www.biba.org.uk 9
UK http://www.britishcouncil.org 10
UK https://www.cjsm.net 3
UK https://www.digitalmarketplace.service.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.eadmissions.org.uk 10
UK http://www.excellencegateway.org.uk 5
UK https://www.frc.org.uk 9
UK https://www.google.co.uk 10
UK http://www.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.legislation.gov.uk 10
UK http://www.local.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.nao.org.uk 6
UK http://www.nhs.uk 10
UK http://www.nidirect.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.northernireland.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.notifications.service.gov.uk 10
UK http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk 10
UK https://www.ofgem.gov.uk 9
UK http://www.planningportal.gov.uk 5
UK http://www.publiccontractsscotland.gov.uk 1
UK https://www.publictendersscotland.publiccontractsscotlan

d.gov.uk 3
UK https://www.royal.uk 4
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UK https://www.socitm.net 10
UK https://online.hmrc.gov.uk 10
GREECE http://www.startupgreece.gov.gr 1
GREECE https://www.e-prescription.gr 1
GREECE http://euraxess.obi.gr 1
GREECE http://labs.opengov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.adae.gr 10
GREECE http://www.amka.gr 2
GREECE http://www.astynomia.gr 1
GREECE http://www.businessportal.gr 10
GREECE http://www.dpa.gr 10
GREECE http://www.e-gif.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.eaadhsy.gr 2
GREECE http://www.eetaa.gr 10
GREECE http://www.epdm.gr 1
GREECE http://www.eprocurement.gov.gr 1
GREECE http://www.ermis.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.et.gr 1
GREECE http://www.ethemis.gr 1
GREECE http://www.eu-go.gr 1
GREECE http://www.gcloud.ktpae.gr 10
GREECE http://www.gge.gr 1
GREECE http://www.greeklawdigest.gr 10
GREECE http://www.greeknewsagenda.gr 1
GREECE http://www.gsis.gr 1
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GREECE http://www.ika.gr 1
GREECE http://www.imis.athena-innovation.gr 10
GREECE http://www.kep.gov.gr 9
GREECE http://www.ktpae.gr 1
GREECE http://www.minadmin.gov.gr 9
GREECE http://www.mindigital.gr 1
GREECE http://www.minedu.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.ministryofjustice.gr 2
GREECE http://www.moh.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.oaed.gr 10
GREECE http://www.obi.gr 1
GREECE http://www.opengov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.passport.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.presidency.gr 9
GREECE http://www.statistics.gr 1
GREECE http://www.syzefxis.gov.gr 10
GREECE http://www.taxlaw.gr 8
GREECE http://www.wipo.int 10
GREECE http://www.yap.gov.gr 1
GREECE http://www.ypakp.gr 1
GREECE http://www.ypeka.gr 1
GREECE http://www.ypes.gr 10
GREECE http://diavgeia.gov.gr 5
GREECE https://en.wikipedia.org 10
GREECE http://government.gov.gr 6
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GREECE http://www.grnet.gr 9
GREECE http://www.primeminister.gov.gr 8
GREECE https://www.e-nomothesia.gr 7
GREECE http://rdv.ehealthnet.gr 1
GREECE https://www.elsyn.gr 10
GREECE https://www.eu-go.gr 1
GREECE http://www.harica.gr 8
GREECE http://www.heal-link.gr 4
GREECE http://www.parliament.gr 10
GREECE http://www.iky.gr 10
GREECE http://www.nlg.gr 1
GREECE http://www.observatory.gr 9
GREECE https://www.taxheaven.gr 9
GREECE https://www.xo.gr 1
HUNGARY http://hungary.hu 4
HUNGARY http://orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.magyarorszag.hu 4
HUNGARY https://kau.gov.hu 7
HUNGARY https://szuf.magyarorszag.hu 1
HUNGARY https://tarhely.gov.hu 1
HUNGARY https://ugyfelkapu.magyarorszag.hu 2
HUNGARY https://www.asz.hu 10
HUNGARY http://2010-2014.kormany.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.emagyarorszag.hu 10
HUNGARY http://en.nav.gov.hu 10
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HUNGARY http://euraxess.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.itosz.hu 7
HUNGARY http://niif.hu 9
HUNGARY http://merlin.obs.coe.int 4
HUNGARY http://mkeh.gov.hu 10
HUNGARY http://mszt.hu 10
HUNGARY http://net.jogtar.hu 10
HUNGARY http://njt.hu 1
HUNGARY http://nyilvantarto.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.allamkincstar.gov.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.hipo.gov.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.keh.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.ki.oszk.hu 6
HUNGARY http://www.kormany.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.kozbeszerzes.hu 8
HUNGARY http://www.ksh.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.mek.iif.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.mjvsz.hu 6
HUNGARY http://www.naih.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.nav.gov.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.nisz.hu 8
HUNGARY http://www.oep.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.okbi.hu 3
HUNGARY http://www.parlament.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.police.hu 10
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HUNGARY http://www.scholarship.hu 1
HUNGARY http://www.toosz.hu 9
HUNGARY http://www.valasztas.hu 10
HUNGARY http://e-egeszsegugy.gov.hu 9
HUNGARY https://emagyarorszag.hu 10
HUNGARY https://epapir.gov.hu 7
HUNGARY http://www.mkab.hu 10
HUNGARY https://net.jogtar.hu 10
HUNGARY https://ohp.asp.lgov.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.complex.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.onyf.hu 1
HUNGARY https://www.antsz.hu 10
HUNGARY https://www.etdr.gov.hu 7
HUNGARY http://www.felvi.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.idomsoft.hu 3
HUNGARY https://www.munka.hu 3
HUNGARY https://www.nav.gov.hu 10
HUNGARY https://www.nyilvantarto.hu 10
HUNGARY http://www.oktatas.hu 7
IRELAND http://www.cso.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.ogciocontent.gov.ie 1
IRELAND http://www.borrowbooks.ie 1
IRELAND http://gov.ie 6
IRELAND http://ictprocurement.gov.ie 10
IRELAND http://laguotes.ie 1
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IRELAND http://lgma.ie 10
IRELAND http://reformplan.per.gov.ie 1
IRELAND http://www.research.ie 9
IRELAND http://supplygov.ie 1
IRELAND http://www.library.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.audgen.gov.ie 2
IRELAND http://www.businessregulation.ie 8
IRELAND http://www.cao.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.checktheregister.ie 1
IRELAND http://www.citizensinformation.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.citizensinformationboard.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.dublincity.ie 8
IRELAND http://www.ehealthireland.ie 9
IRELAND http://www.epa.ie 8
IRELAND http://www.etenders.gov.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.environ.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.hsa.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.irishstatutebook.ie 1
IRELAND http://www.ogpireland.ie 7
IRELAND http://www.prai.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.president.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.rsa.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.theorytest.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.welfare.ie 1
IRELAND https://burghquayregistrationoffice.inis.gov.ie 1
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IRELAND https://data.gov.ie 8
IRELAND https://eforms.gov.ie 10
IRELAND http://egovstrategy.gov.ie 9
IRELAND https://epos.djei.ie 1
IRELAND http://foi.gov.ie 5
IRELAND http://www.geohive.ie 1
IRELAND https://www.grantsonline.ie 1
IRELAND http://ictstrategy.per.gov.ie 1
IRELAND http://merrionstreet.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.procurement.ie 10
IRELAND http://ops2020.gov.ie 1
IRELAND https://passportonline.dfa.ie 3
IRELAND https://psc.gov.ie 10
IRELAND https://www.susi.ie 8
IRELAND https://vetting.garda.ie 6
IRELAND http://whereyourmoneygoes.gov.ie 7
IRELAND http://whodoeswhat.gov.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.cro.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.dataprotection.ie 6
IRELAND http://www.dfa.ie 8
IRELAND https://www.euraxess.ie 6
IRELAND https://www.finegael.ie 8
IRELAND http://www.garda.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.hse.ie 9
IRELAND http://www.jobsireland.ie 8
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IRELAND http://landdirect.ie 1
IRELAND https://www.licences.ie 1
IRELAND https://www.localenterprise.ie 10
IRELAND https://www.mygovid.ie 10
IRELAND https://www.mywelfare.ie 7
IRELAND https://www.nsai.ie 8
IRELAND http://www.oireachtas.ie 7
IRELAND https://www.osi.ie 7
IRELAND https://www.patentsoffice.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.per.gov.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.revenue.ie 1
IRELAND https://www.ros.ie 10
IRELAND http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie 10
IRELAND https://www.welfare.ie 1
IRELAND https://www.workplacerelations.ie 10
ITALY http://hubmiur.pubblica.istruzione.it 1
ITALY http://www.parlamento.it 10
ITALY https://www.passaportonline.poliziadistato.it 1
ITALY http://www.agenziaentrate.gov.it 6
ITALY http://www.rndt.gov.it 10
ITALY http://pianotriennale-ict.readthedocs.io 4
ITALY http://www.ancitel.it 10
ITALY http://web.telemaco.infocamere.it 1
ITALY http://www.aci.it 1
ITALY http://www.agcm.it 10
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ITALY http://www.agenziagiovani.it 9
ITALY http://www.anci.it 1
ITALY http://www.appaltiinlinea.it 1
ITALY http://www.camera.it 7
ITALY http://www.cartaidentita.interno.gov.it 8
ITALY http://www.consip.it 8
ITALY http://www.corteconti.it 10
ITALY http://www.euraxess.it 7
ITALY http://www.fatturapa.gov.it 1
ITALY http://www.formez.it 5
ITALY http://www.funzionepubblica.gov.it 6
ITALY http://www.gazzettaufficiale.it 3
ITALY http://www.governo.it 7
ITALY http://www.impresa.gov.it 10
ITALY http://www.impresainungiorno.gov.it 10
ITALY http://www.internetculturale.it 9
ITALY http://www.italia.it 2
ITALY http://www.magellanopa.it 2
ITALY http://www.mit.gov.it 10
ITALY http://www.normattiva.it 9
ITALY http://www.openpec.org 1
ITALY http://www.poliziadistato.it 9
ITALY http://www.progettocns.it 1
ITALY http://www.progettoicar.it 1
ITALY http://www.quirinale.it 4
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ITALY http://www.registroimprese.it 10
ITALY http://www.salute.gov.it 7
ITALY http://www.senato.it 10
ITALY http://www.sviluppoeconomico.gov.it 2
ITALY http://www.tn.camcom.it 9
ITALY http://www.tuttoconsumatori.org 9
ITALY http://www.upinet.it 9
ITALY https://avanzamentodigitale.italia.it 2
ITALY https://designers.italia.it 5
ITALY http://developers.italia.it 4
ITALY https://forum.italia.it 4
ITALY https://impresa.italia.it 1
ITALY https://pianotriennale-ict.italia.it 1
ITALY https://readthedocs.org 10
ITALY https://teamdigitale.governo.it 3
ITALY http://telematici.agenziaentrate.gov.it 9
ITALY https://telematico.agenziadogane.it 10
ITALY http://www.acquistinretepa.it 2
ITALY http://www.agid.gov.it 10
ITALY https://www.anpr.interno.it 10
ITALY http://www.cliclavoro.gov.it 10
ITALY http://www.dati.gov.it 9
ITALY https://www.discourse.org 10
ITALY https://www.ecc-netitalia.it 10
ITALY http://www.esteri.it 10
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ITALY http://www.garanteprivacy.it 10
ITALY http://www.ikn.it 8
ITALY http://www.inps.it 1
ITALY http://www.ipzs.it 2
ITALY http://www.istat.it 10
ITALY http://www.pubblicaamministrazione.net 7
ITALY https://www.researchitaly.it 10
ITALY https://www.spid.gov.it 9
ITALY https://www.thelocal.it 10
LITHUANIA http://deklaravimas.vmi.lt 1
LITHUANIA http://estatistika.stat.gov.It 9
LITHUANIA http://www.gamta.lt 9
LITHUANIA http://www.Irkm.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.lrv.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.policija.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.smpf.It 7
LITHUANIA http://www.vipt.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.vpt.It 10
LITHUANIA https://www.vsf.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.am.It 4
LITHUANIA http://www.cust.|t 1
LITHUANIA http://www.cvpp.It 2
LITHUANIA http://www.elibrary.lt 1
LITHUANIA http://www.euraxess.|t 7
LITHUANIA http://www.is.It 3
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LITHUANIA http://www.ldb.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.libis.|t 3
LITHUANIA http://www.lietuva.gov.It 4
LITHUANIA http://www.lsa.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.nsc.vrm.It 1
LITHUANIA http://www.pasienis.|t 10
LITHUANIA http://www.rcsc.It 1
LITHUANIA http://www.gyvreg.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.smm.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.sodra.lt 9
LITHUANIA http://www.ssc.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.studyinlithuania.lt 9
LITHUANIA http://www.tb.It 1
LITHUANIA http://www.vkontrole.lt 2
LITHUANIA http://www.vmi.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.vpb.gov.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www3.Irs.It 1
LITHUANIA https://draudejai.sodra.lt 6
LITHUANIA https://e-seimas.lrs.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.ivpk.It 10
LITHUANIA https://kam.It 3
LITHUANIA https://ministraspirmininkas.lrv.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.mita.lt 10
LITHUANIA https://pirkimai.eviesiejipirkimai.lt 3
LITHUANIA http://www.planuojustatyti.lt 10
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LITHUANIA http://www.socmin.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.vrm.Irv.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.ada.lt 1
LITHUANIA http://www.aikos.smm.lt 1
LITHUANIA https://www.cert.lt 1
LITHUANIA http://www.dokumentai.lt 1
LITHUANIA https://www.e-tar.It 3
LITHUANIA http://www.epaslaugos.It 10
LITHUANIA https://www.epolicija.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.Imt.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.president.It 10
LITHUANIA http://www.regitra.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.spsc.It 1
LITHUANIA http://www.vdi.lt 10
LITHUANIA http://www.verslovartai.lt 10
LUXEMBOURG http://www.entreprises.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.rcsl.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.cae.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.environnement.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://info.edusphere.lu 7
LUXEMBOURG http://legilux.public.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://portal.education.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://snct.lu 7
LUXEMBOURG http://www.adem.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.bibnet.lu 8
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Country URL (domain) Links
LUXEMBOURG http://www.businessmentoring.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://www.cour-des-comptes.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.do.etat.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.fonction-publique.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.impotsdirects.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.itm.lu 2
LUXEMBOURG http://justice.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://luxembourg.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.marches.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.mathematic.lu 3
LUXEMBOURG http://www.mesr.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.mf.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.monarchie.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.reach.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://sante.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.sigi.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://www.statistiques.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.syvicol.lu 9
LUXEMBOURG http://www.tech-it.lu 8
LUXEMBOURG http://www.vosidees.lu 8
LUXEMBOURG https://act.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG https://cedies.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://chd.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://www.cnpd.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://data.public.lu 7
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LUXEMBOURG http://www.digital-luxembourg.public.lu 8
LUXEMBOURG http://etat.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://government.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG https://guichet.itm.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://guichet.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.mae.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.eco.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG http://www.mediacom.public.lu 1
LUXEMBOURG https://www.eugdpr.org 1
LUXEMBOURG https://www.euraxess.lu 7
LUXEMBOURG https://www.luxtrust.lu 10
LUXEMBOURG http://wwwen.uni.lu 10
LATVIA http://www.Inb.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.meteo.lv 7
LATVIA https://vvais.arhivi.gov.lv 1
LATVIA https://www.Inb.lv 10
LATVIA http://jaunatne.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://libra.lanet.lv 1
LATVIA http://viaa.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.aip.lv 1
LATVIA http://www.biblioteka.lv 9
LATVIA http://www.csb.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.dvi.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.ecclatvia.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.izm.gov.lv 10
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LATVIA http://www.kulturaskarte.lv 7
LATVIA http://www.lad.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.latvia.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.Im.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.Ips.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.lrvk.gov.lv 9
LATVIA http://www.luis.lv 1
LATVIA http://www.mfa.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.niid.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.nva.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.pmlp.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.ptac.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.saeima.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.satv.tiesa.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.varam.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vdi.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vm.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vmnvd.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vp.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vraa.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vvc.gov.lv 1
LATVIA http://www.vvd.gov.lv 9
LATVIA https://csdd.lv 10
LATVIA https://data.gov.lv 10
LATVIA https://eds.vid.gov.lv 8
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LATVIA https://eparskats.csb.gov.lv 1
LATVIA http://likumi.lv 10
LATVIA http://m.likumi.lv 1
LATVIA http://mazaksslogs.gov.lv 10
LATVIA https://viss.gov.lv 10
LATVIA https://www.cert.lv 10
LATVIA https://www.cvk.lv 1
LATVIA http://eis.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://epakalpojumi.lv 7
LATVIA http://eparaksts.lv 1
LATVIA https://www.eriga.lv 1
LATVIA http://euraxess.lv 4
LATVIA http://www.iub.gov.lv 10
LATVIA https://www.kadastrs.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.karjera.lu.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.km.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.latvija.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.Indb.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.mk.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.president.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.tiesas.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.ur.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vestnesis.lv 3
LATVIA http://www.vid.gov.lv 10
LATVIA http://www.vsaa.lv 10
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LATVIA http://www.zzdats.lv 10
MALTA http://www.bru.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.mca.org.mt 9
MALTA http://www.pa.org.mt 9
MALTA http://idpc.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://mccaa.org.mt 7
MALTA http://ohsa.org.mt 1
MALTA http://registry.mfsa.com.mt 1
MALTA http://socialpolicy.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.certifikati.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.ces.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.dataprotection.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.doi.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.education.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.ehealth.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.era.org.mt 1
MALTA http://www.family.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.judiciarymalta.gov.mt 10
MALTA http://www.justiceservices.gov.mt 2
MALTA http://www.licenzji-tas-sewgan.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.localgovernment.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.mtip.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.mylocality.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.nao.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.ncfhe.gov.mt 1
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MALTA http://www.nso.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.opm.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.pulizija.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.transport.gov.mt 3
MALTA http://www.vat.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.vehicleregistration.gov.mt 1
MALTA https://businessfirst.com.mt 2
MALTA https://commerce.gov.mt 2
MALTA https://customs.gov.mt 8
MALTA https://digitalmalta.org.mt 3
MALTA https://ecourts.gov.mt 10
MALTA https://esims.um.edu.mt 1
MALTA https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt 2
MALTA https://forms.mygov.mt 1
MALTA https://licenzji-xufiera.gov.mt 7
MALTA https://localgovernment.gov.mt 2
MALTA https://meae.gov.mt 3
MALTA https://myhealth.gov.mt 1
MALTA https://opm.gov.mt 2
MALTA http://www.president.gov.mt 7
MALTA https://www.etenders.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.euraxess.org.mt 7
MALTA https://www.gov.mt 2
MALTA https://www.maltalibraries.gov.mt 1
MALTA http://www.maltatoday.com.mt 9
70


http://www.nso.gov.mt/
http://www.opm.gov.mt/
http://www.pulizija.gov.mt/
http://www.transport.gov.mt/
http://www.vat.gov.mt/
http://www.vehicleregistration.gov.mt/
https://businessfirst.com.mt/
https://commerce.gov.mt/
https://customs.gov.mt/
https://digitalmalta.org.mt/
https://ecourts.gov.mt/
https://esims.um.edu.mt/
https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/
https://forms.mygov.mt/
https://licenzji-xufiera.gov.mt/
https://localgovernment.gov.mt/
https://meae.gov.mt/
https://myhealth.gov.mt/
https://opm.gov.mt/
http://www.president.gov.mt/
https://www.etenders.gov.mt/
http://www.euraxess.org.mt/
https://www.gov.mt/
https://www.maltalibraries.gov.mt/
http://www.maltatoday.com.mt/

WE4AUTHORS

European
Commission
—

Funka”®

Country URL (domain) Links
MALTA https://www.mita.gov.mt 3
MALTA http://www.youth.org.mt 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.cbhc.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://app.studielink.nl 1
NETHERLANDS http://mijnoctrooi.rvo.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://wetten.overheid.nl 2
NETHERLANDS http://www.mijnoverheidvoorondernemers.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.vng-international.nl 7
NETHERLANDS https://cbpweb.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://business.gov.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://data.overheid.nl 8
NETHERLANDS https://english.rekenkamer.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://mijn.overheid.nl 1
NETHERLANDS http://www.rijbewijs.nl 8
NETHERLANDS https://www.acm.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.bibliotheek.nl 2
NETHERLANDS http://www.cbs.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.reachhelpdesk.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.digid.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.digitaleoverheid.nl 5
NETHERLANDS http://www.duo.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.eccnederland.nl 3
NETHERLANDS http://www.eerstekamer.nl 8
NETHERLANDS https://www.eherkenning.nl 9
NETHERLANDS http://www.euraxess.nl 7
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NETHERLANDS https://www.forumstandaardisatie.nl 8
NETHERLANDS http://www.government.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.higherlevel.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.houseofrepresentatives.nl 5
NETHERLANDS http://www.ictu.nl 8
NETHERLANDS https://www.inspectieszw.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.justis.nl 9
NETHERLANDS http://www.kvk.nl 1
NETHERLANDS http://www.logius.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.nuffic.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.omgevingsloket.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.ondernemersplein.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.overheid.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.pianoo.nl 5
NETHERLANDS http://www.politie.nl 6
NETHERLANDS http://www.rdw.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.regelhulp.nl 6
NETHERLANDS http://www.rijksoverheid.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.royal-house.nl 10
NETHERLANDS http://www.rvo.nl 6
NETHERLANDS https://www.sbr-nl.nl 6
NETHERLANDS https://www.staten-generaal.nl 6
NETHERLANDS http://www.svb.nl 3
NETHERLANDS http://www.tenderned.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.vngrealisatie.nl 8
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NETHERLANDS http://werk.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://www.wozwaardeloket.nl 1
NETHERLANDS https://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl 10
NETHERLANDS https://zoek.officielebekendmakingen.nl 10
POLAND http://pl.id 1
POLAND http://www.giodo.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.nauka.gov.pl 10
POLAND https://www.celina.krakow.uc.gov.pl 3
POLAND https://www.nccert.pl 1
POLAND http://buwiwm.edu.pl 10
POLAND http://gdm.praca.gov.pl 2
POLAND http://isap.sejm.gov.pl 1
POLAND http://legislacja.rcl.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://oferty.praca.gov.pl 2
POLAND http://pkw.gov.pl 9
POLAND http://plid.obywatel.gov.pl 6
POLAND http://www.policja.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://portal.uprp.pl 1
POLAND http://prawo.sejm.gov.pl 1
POLAND http://psz.praca.gov.pl 3
POLAND http://reach.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.stat.gov.pl 5
POLAND http://www.ekoportal.pl 7
POLAND http://www.geoportal.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.mkidn.gov.pl 1
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POLAND http://www.mswia.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.nfz.gov.pl 8
POLAND http://www.president.pl 9
POLAND http://www.sejm.gov.pl 1
POLAND http://pue.zus.pl 10
POLAND https://danepubliczne.gov.pl 9
POLAND https://ekw.ms.gov.pl 9
POLAND http://epuap.gov.pl 7
POLAND https://konsument.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://obywatel.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.ceidg.gov.pl 1
POLAND https://uokik.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://widok.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.bip.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://biznes.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://ezdrowie.gov.pl 5
POLAND http://www.danepubliczne.gov.pl 9
POLAND https://www.e-sad.gov.pl 1
POLAND http://www.euraxess.pl 6
POLAND http://www.finanse.mf.gov.pl 10
POLAND https://www.funduszeeuropejskie.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://gov.pl 3
POLAND https://www.ilim.poznan.pl 10
POLAND http://www.mf.gov.pl 6
POLAND https://www.mr.gov.pl 1
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POLAND http://ms.gov.pl 10
POLAND https://www.mswia.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.nik.gov.pl 10
POLAND https://www.pip.gov.pl 10
POLAND https://www.praca.gov.pl 1
POLAND https://www.premier.gov.pl 1
POLAND http://www.rcl.gov.pl 10
POLAND http://www.senat.gov.pl 8
POLAND http://www.uzp.gov.pl 6
PORTUGAL http://www.cnpd.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.netemprego.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL https://cmd.autenticacao.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL https://community.vortal.biz 1
PORTUGAL https://www.fct.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.psp.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt 9
PORTUGAL http://porbase.bnportugal.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://portugalglobal.pt 5
PORTUGAL http://www.acessibilidade.gov.pt 8
PORTUGAL http://www.act.gov.pt 6
PORTUGAL http://www.asae.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.automovelonline.mj.pt 9
PORTUGAL http://www.base.gov.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.en.parlamento.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.eracareers.pt 1
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PORTUGAL http://www.erse.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.euraxess.pt 7
PORTUGAL http://www.iap.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.ies.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.imt-ip.pt 4
PORTUGAL http://www.incode2030.gov.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.irn.mj.pt 8
PORTUGAL http://www.omeuecoponto.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.parlamento.pt 6
PORTUGAL http://www.pgdlisboa.pt 2
PORTUGAL http://www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.portugaldigital.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.presidencia.pt 7
PORTUGAL http://www.rcc.gov.pt 4
PORTUGAL http://www.reachhelpdesk.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.seg-social.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.tcontas.pt 1
PORTUGAL https://agenda.portaldocidadao.gov.pt 7
PORTUGAL http://www.portaldaempresa.pt 1
PORTUGAL https://citius.tribunaisnet.mj.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.dados.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.dre.pt 10
PORTUGAL https://faturas.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.marcasepatentes.pt 10
PORTUGAL https://justicamaisproxima.mj.pt 1
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PORTUGAL https://labx.gov.pt 9
PORTUGAL https://opp.gov.pt 6
PORTUGAL https://queixaselectronicas.mai.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://registocriminal.justica.gov.pt 7
PORTUGAL https://tic.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://usabilidade.gov.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.ama.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.anacom.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.anmp.pt 1
PORTUGAL https://www.apambiente.pt 2
PORTUGAL http://www.cartaodocidadao.pt 8
PORTUGAL http://www.b-on.pt 10
PORTUGAL https://www.consumidor.gov.pt 2
PORTUGAL http://data.gov 10
PORTUGAL https://www.espap.pt 5
PORTUGAL https://www.nesta.org.uk 7
PORTUGAL http://www.pep.pt 10
PORTUGAL http://www.portaldocidadao.pt 10
PORTUGAL https://www.portalmunicipal.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.portugal.gov.pt 1
PORTUGAL http://www.scee.gov.pt 10
PORTUGAL https://www.simplex.gov.pt 6
PORTUGAL http://www.portaldasaude.pt 9
ROMANIA http://www.ici.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.politiaromana.ro 9
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ROMANIA https://static.anaf.ro 1
ROMANIA https://www.ici.ro 1
ROMANIA http://antreprenori-responsabili.ro 8
ROMANIA http://data.gov.ro 10
ROMANIA http://e-guvernare.ro 1
ROMANIA http://gov.ro 10
ROMANIA http://legislatie.just.ro 10
ROMANIA http://legislatie.resurse-pentru-democratie.org 1
ROMANIA http://reach.anpm.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.aadr.ro 1
ROMANIA http://amr.ro 5
ROMANIA http://www.ancom.org.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.anofm.ro 9
ROMANIA http://www.anpc.gov.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.cdep.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.cnas.ro 5
ROMANIA http://www.cultura.ro 9
ROMANIA http://www.curteadeconturi.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.dataprotection.ro 6
ROMANIA http://www.dreptonline.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.drpciv.ro 2
ROMANIA http://www.e-licitatie.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.eccromania.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.ecomunitate.ro 4
ROMANIA http://www.edu.ro 1
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ROMANIA http://www.fonduri-ue.ro 8
ROMANIA http://www.google.gr 10
ROMANIA http://www.guv.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.inspectorulpadurii.ro 4
ROMANIA http://www.insse.ro 8
ROMANIA http://www.legi-internet.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.mae.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.mai.gov.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.mira.gov.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.mmediu.ro 9
ROMANIA http://www.mmuncii.ro 2
ROMANIA http://www.monitoruljuridic.ro 9
ROMANIA http://www.ms.ro 7
ROMANIA http://www.osim.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.pasapoarte.mai.gov.ro 1
ROMANIA http://www.practica-ta.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.presidency.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.roaep.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.teamnet.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.ugal.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.apero.ro 10
ROMANIA https://cert.ro 8
ROMANIA https://edirect.e-guvernare.ro 7
ROMANIA http://lege5.ro 9
ROMANIA http://legeaz.net 8
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ROMANIA http://stratulat-albulescu.ro 9
ROMANIA https://www.aadr.ro 1
ROMANIA https://www.anaf.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.comunicatii.gov.ro 6
ROMANIA https://www.customs.ro 9
ROMANIA https://www.e-licitatie.ro 1
ROMANIA https://www.euraxess.gov.ro 7
ROMANIA http://www.ghiseul.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.inspectiamuncii.ro 10
ROMANIA http://www.onrc.ro 3
ROMANIA http://www.senat.ro 1
SWEDEN http://bibliotek.se 1
SWEDEN http://eid.steria.se 1
SWEDEN http://libris.kb.se 10
SWEDEN http://sfti.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.envirosweden.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.bolagsverket.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.digitaliseringsradet.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.e-legitimation.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.formas.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.jo.se 9
SWEDEN http://www.konkurrensverket.se 6
SWEDEN http://www.naturvardsverket.se 7
SWEDEN http://www.notisum.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.riksdagen.se 10
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SWEDEN http://www.sambruk.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.scb.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.statskontoret.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.samorg.org 9
SWEDEN http://www.sverigesmiljomal.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.tullverket.se 7
SWEDEN http://www.vantetider.se 6
SWEDEN http://avropa.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.minavardkontakter.se 1
SWEDEN http://efterlevandeguiden.se 2
SWEDEN https://elegnamnden.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.fas.se 10
SWEDEN http://openaid.se 10
SWEDEN http://oppnadata.se 7
SWEDEN http://www.polisen.se 10
SWEDEN http://skl.se 1
SWEDEN https://studyinsweden.se 10
SWEDEN http://work.sweden.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.tillvaxtverket.se 2
SWEDEN http://www.vardguiden.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.adressandring.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.alfakassan.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.arbetsformedlingen.se 10
SWEDEN https://www.av.se 10
SWEDEN https://www.avropa.se 10
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SWEDEN http://www.cert.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.csn.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.datainspektionen.se 9
SWEDEN http://www.deladigitalt.se 5
SWEDEN http://www.elegnamnden.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.esv.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.euraxess.se 7
SWEDEN http://www.forsakringskassan.se 10
SWEDEN https://www.getswish.se 8
SWEDEN http://www.government.se 9
SWEDEN https://www.inera.se 9
SWEDEN http://www.kammarkollegiet.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.kb.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.kemi.se 9
SWEDEN http://www.konsumenteuropa.se 9
SWEDEN http://www.royalcourt.se 1
SWEDEN https://www.msb.se 7
SWEDEN https://www.prv.se 8
SWEDEN https://www.pts.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.regeringen.se 9
SWEDEN https://www.riksdagen.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.riksrevisionen.se 1
SWEDEN http://www.sis.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.skatteverket.se 2
SWEDEN http://www.tff.se 10
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SWEDEN http://www.trafikverket.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.transportstyrelsen.se 10
SWEDEN https://www.uhr.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.universityadmissions.se 10
SWEDEN https://www.upphandlingsmyndigheten.se 5
SWEDEN http://www.val.se 1
SWEDEN http://verksamt.se 10
SWEDEN http://www.vinnova.se 10
SLOVENIA https://www.zps.si 1
SLOVENIA http://cobiss.izum.si 1
SLOVENIA http://e-uprava.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://english.ess.gov.si 1
SLOVENIA http://epc.si 1
SLOVENIA http://eugo.gov.si 7
SLOVENIA http://evem.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://intrastat-surs.gov.si 1
SLOVENIA http://m.sc 1
SLOVENIA http://nio.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://portal.evs.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://pub.lex-localis.info 2
SLOVENIA http://www.arhiv.uvp.gov.si 1
SLOVENIA http://www.ctk.uni-lj.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.dvk-rs.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.dz-rs.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.e-prostor.gov.si 7
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SLOVENIA http://www.euportal.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.ezdrav.si 8
SLOVENIA http://www.fu.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www?2.fu.uni-lj.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.genis.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.gsv.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.gu-signal.si 8
SLOVENIA http://www.id.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mddsz.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mgrt.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mizs.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mju.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mnz.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.mop.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.mzi.gov.si 2
SLOVENIA http://www.pisrs.si 1
SLOVENIA http://www.rs-rs.si 1
SLOVENIA http://www.stat.si 10
SLOVENIA http://stopbirokraciji.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.uil-sipo.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.ujp.gov.si 6
SLOVENIA http://www.uk.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.ung.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.up-rs.si 1
SLOVENIA http://www.uppd.gov.si 10
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SLOVENIA http://upravneenote.gov.si 6
SLOVENIA http://www.us-rs.si 7
SLOVENIA http://www.vlada.si 3
SLOVENIA http://www.zavod-voluntariat.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.zzzs.si 8
SLOVENIA https://e-uprava.gov.si 10
SLOVENIA http://edavki.durs.si 3
SLOVENIA http://ejn.gov.si 1
SLOVENIA https://eng.gzs.si 9
SLOVENIA https://siol.net 10
SLOVENIA http://www.ess.gov.si 1
SLOVENIA http://www.euraxess.si 6
SLOVENIA http://www.ip-rs.si 10
SLOVENIA https://www.mbills.si 9
SLOVENIA https://www.schoenherr.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.startup.si 10
SLOVENIA https://www.ujp.gov.si 6
SLOVENIA https://www.um.si 10
SLOVENIA https://www.uni-lj.si 10
SLOVENIA http://www.uradni-list.si 7
SLOVENIA https://www.zav-zdruzenje.si 10
SLOVENIA https://zvem.ezdrav.si 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://dataprotection.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://esluzby.genpro.gov.sk 10
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SLOVAKIA https://www.slov-lex.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://helpdesk.ccsp.sk 2
SLOVAKIA http://www.apvv.sk 3
SLOVAKIA http://www.dfnsp.sk 3
SLOVAKIA http://www.e-kolky.sk 8
SLOVAKIA http://www.economy.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.finance.gov.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.government.gov.sk 9
SLOVAKIA http://www.health.gov.sk 7
SLOVAKIA http://www.infolib.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.informatizacia.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.isomi.sk 9
SLOVAKIA http://www.justice.gov.sk 2
SLOVAKIA http://www.minedu.sk 7
SLOVAKIA http://www.minv.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.enviro.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.nbusr.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.nhfond.sk 8
SLOVAKIA http://www.opis.gov.sk 9
SLOVAKIA http://www.orsr.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.region-bsk.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.sbagency.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.snk.sk 4
SLOVAKIA http://www.trnava-vuc.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.upsvar.sk 3
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SLOVAKIA http://www.vlada.gov.sk 9
SLOVAKIA http://www.vop.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.zask.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://e-prihlaska.euba.sk 1
SLOVAKIA https://e-prihlaska.ukf.sk 1
SLOVAKIA https://e-prihlaska.uniba.sk 1
SLOVAKIA https://evo.gov.sk 1
SLOVAKIA https://portal.minv.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://slovak.statistics.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://vzdelavanie.uniza.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://web.vucke.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://www.csirt.gov.sk 4
SLOVAKIA http://dcom.sk 9
SLOVAKIA http://www.dovera.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://www.eks.sk 5
SLOVAKIA http://www.employment.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.euraxess.sk 8
SLOVAKIA https://www.financnasprava.sk 1
SLOVAKIA https://www.indprop.gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA https://www.kis3g.sk 3
SLOVAKIA http://www.nases.gov.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.zbierka.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.nrsr.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.po-kraj.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.prezident.sk 1
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SLOVAKIA http://www.scholarships.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://gov.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.socpoist.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.tsk.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.ulib.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.unionzp.sk 9
SLOVAKIA https://www.unodc.org 10
SLOVAKIA https://www.unsk.sk 10
SLOVAKIA http://www.uvo.gov.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.vicepremier.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.vszp.sk 8
SLOVAKIA https://www.vucbb.sk 1
SLOVAKIA http://www.zmos.sk 10
Table 6: List of domains and number of links analysed per country
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Il. Appendix Il. CMS by country

COUNTRY/CMS Occurrences
AUSTRIA 36
TYPO3 15
WORDPRESS 6
LIFERAY 3
DRUPAL 3
OPENTEXT 2
SHAREPOINT 2
MAGNOLIA 2
JOOMLA 1
Yl 1
KENTICO 1
BELGIUM 69
DRUPAL 45
WORDPRESS 8
PLONE 5
TYPO3 3
DNN 2
JAHIA 2
LIFERAY 1
CMS MADE SIMPLE 1
EKTRON 1
SHAREPOINT 1
BULGARIA 14
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COUNTRY/CMS Occurrences
JOOMLA 1
DOKUWIKI 1
SHAREPOINT 1
GATSBY 1
OPENTEXT 1

DENMARK 22
DRUPAL 10
SITECORE 5
PLONE 2
TYPO3 1
UMBRACO 1
IAPPS 1
WORDPRESS 1
SHAREPOINT 1

ESTONIA 29
DRUPAL 16
WORDPRESS 9
DNN 2
LIFERAY 1
ADOBE EXPERIENCE MANAGER 1

FINLAND 28
LIFERAY 15
DRUPAL 6
WORDPRESS 6
OPENTEXT 1
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COUNTRY/CMS Occurrences
FRANCE 37
DRUPAL 19
WORDPRESS 5
SPIP 3
TYPO3 2
DNN 2
JAHIA 2
LIFERAY 1
EZ PUBLISH 1
PRISMIC 1
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1
GERMANY 30
GOVERNMENT SITE BUILDER 16
TYPO3 5
DRUPAL 3
WORDPRESS 3
PLONE 1
ATLASSIAN 1
JOOMLA 1
GREECE 36
JOOMLA 12
WORDPRESS 10
DNN 3
DRUPAL 2
OPENCMS 2
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LIFERAY 2
VAADIN 1
TYPO3 1
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1
SHAREPOINT 1
MEDIAWIKI 1

HUNGARY 19
DRUPAL 7
LIFERAY 4
WORDPRESS 3
SYMPHONY 1
WEBSITE_X5 1
CMS MADE SIMPLE 1
JOOMLA 1
SHAREPOINT 1

IRELAND 25
WORDPRESS 12
DRUPAL 4
ORCHARD 2
SHAREPOINT 2
CONTENS 1
ROXEN 1
DNN 1
EPISERVER 1
EXPRESSIONENGINE 1
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ITALY 29
DRUPAL 10
JOOMLA 5
LIFERAY 5
TYPO3 3
WORDPRESS 3
OPENCMS 2
SHAREPOINT 1
LATVIA 24
DRUPAL 12
WORDPRESS 5
JOOMLA 3
SITECORE 2
TYPO3 1
ORCHARD 1
LITHUANIA 11
WORDPRESS 3
LIFERAY 3
JOOMLA 2
SHAREPOINT 2
DRUPAL 1
LUXEMBOURG 35
INFOPARK 12
ADOBE EXPERIENCE MANAGER 11
DRUPAL 3
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WORDPRESS 3
SHAREPOINT 1
JAHIA 1
TYPO3 1
GODADDY 1
DNN 1
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1

MALTA 33
SHAREPOINT 26
WORDPRESS 2
SITEFINITY 2
DRUPAL 2
DNN 1

NETHERLANDS 40
DRUPAL 14
HIPPO 7
TYPO3 6
SDL 4
SITECORE 2
WORDPRESS 2
PLONE 1
ADOBE EXPERIENCE MANAGER 1
KENTICO 1
LIFERAY 1
MURA 1
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POLAND 23
LIFERAY 7
WORDPRESS 4
DRUPAL 3
UMBRACO 2
TYPO3 2
JOOMLA 1
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1
WEBSITEBAKER 1
CMS MADE SIMPLE 1
sQuiz 1
PORTUGAL 26
SHAREPOINT 7
LIFERAY 7
WORDPRESS 6
DRUPAL 3
IAPPS 2
DNN 1
ROMANIA 23
WORDPRESS 9
DRUPAL 6
JOOMLA 4
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1
TYPO3 1
SHAREPOINT 1
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LIFERAY 1
SLOVAKIA 20
WORDPRESS 5
DRUPAL 4
LIFERAY 3
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 2
JOOMLA 2
CYCLONE3 1
SILVERSTRIPE 1
DNN 1
SHAREPOINT 1
SLOVENIA 40
TYPO3 23
WORDPRESS 4
LIFERAY 3
DRUPAL 2
MAGNOLIA 2
SPAIN 70
SHAREPOINT 9
MAGNOLIA 7
DRUPAL 7
LIFERAY 4
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 3
OPENCMS 2
WORDPRESS 1
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Uucm 1
OPENTEXT 1
IAPPS 1
FATWIRE 1

SWEDEN 67
SITEVISION 16
WORDPRESS 8
EPISERVER 5
DRUPAL 2
LIFERAY 1
IBM WEBSPHERE PORTAL 1
DM 1

UK 47
DRUPAL 11
WORDPRESS 7
sQuiz 1
SHAREPOINT 1
KENTICO 1
HUGO 1
CIvIC 1

Table 7: List of CMS detected by country
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